

FW: Hydro One RRRP Pro-rating

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 12:22:23 -0400
Attachments: Hydro One RRRP Variance Letter - DM revised.docx (26.42 kB)

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a draft Minister's letter. Let us know if you would like us to prepare for Minister's signature.
Keley

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:45 AM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Hydro One RRRP Pro-rating

Good Morning:

As discussed on Monday, Minister will be sending a letter to Hydro One today (last day this week that he is here to execute), regarding the matter of 2016 SFT implementation of RRRP.

\$5-million (or less) delta on RRRP clearance, etc.

It would be ideal if MO could review the text this morning, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)